Dickey, Justin

From: Sturey, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 8:40 AM

To: info@exceloutdoorservices.com; aritts@homercityredevelopment.com

Cc: Brancato, Joseph

Subject: HOMER CITY GENERATION LP RETENTION POND 3225803

Attachments: 3225803_LTR_20250722_Draft_v1.pdf; 3225803_WQM_PERMIT_20250722_Draft_v1.pdf

Dear, Permittee(s)

Please find attached the final / issued permit documents associated with the Water Quality Management
(WQM) permit application submitted to the Department of Environmental Protection on 07/17/2025 for
the HOMER CITY GENERATION LP facility located in BLACKLICK TOWNSHIP, INDIANA COUNTY (WQM
Permit No.3225803). The attached documents include the cover letter and Water Quality Management
permit. Please review all documents carefully.

Please confirm receipt of this email and attachments. A hardcopy of these documents will not be
sent unless requested.

If you have any questions, please call Joe Brancato at 814.332.6659.
Thank you,

Jeff Sturey | Clerical Assistant 2

Department of Environmental Protection | Clean Water Program
Northwest Regional Office

230 Chestnut Street | Meadville, PA 16335

Phone: 814.332.6829 | Fax: 814.332.6121

www.dep.pa.gov



